
SAINT PAUL LONG-RANGE  
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, Monday, May 13, 2024, 5:00 – 7:00 pm | Rondo Community Library 

I. Call to Order Chair Tobolt 5 min 

II. Roll Call / Introduction Icebreaker Chair Tobolt  5 min  

III. Approval of Meeting Agenda  

IV. Approval of Minutes: April 8, 2024 Chair Tobolt  5 min 

V. Community Proposal Process Update Deputy Mayor Jaime Tincher 

VI. Unfinished Business 

a. Community Process and CIB Calendar Nichelle Bottko Woods 15 min  

i. Updated Meeting Calendar (Full Schedule)  

ii. Community Proposal Presentation Schedule  

iii. Vote: Postpone June 3rd Meeting: Monday, June 17 or 22, 5 pm - 7 pm 

b. Budget Amendments  

i. Parks Amendments Alice Messer  10 min  

1. RES PH 24-95 Transfer of Funds from Twins Grant Special Fund to 

Victoria Park  

2. RES PH 24-116 Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund 

3. RES PH 24-122 2024 Met Council Equity Grants 

ii. Public Works Anne Weber 10 min 

1. RES PH 24-70 Budget amendment for the Robert Street Project 

2. RES PH 24-71 Budget amendment for 2021 and 2022 Project 

VII. New Business 

a. CIB Process / Calendar Update and Overview Nichelle Bottko Woods 

i. Current CIB 2025 Funding Recommendations List 

b. 2025 Proposed Budget Changes and Past Community Proposal Updates 20 min 

i. Public Works Anne Weber 

ii. Parks  Alice Messer 

c. Vote: 2025 Tentative CIB Recommendations  Chair Tobolt 

VIII. Announcements 

a. Next Meeting: Monday, May 13, 2024  

IX. Adjournment 

   



SAINT PAUL LONG-RANGE  
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 8, 5:00 – 7:00 pm | Rondo Community Library 

I. Call to Order at 5:08 by Chair Tobolt 

II. Roll Call and Establish Quorum / Introduction Icebreaker 

a. Members in attendance: Makayla Cox, Raymond Hess, Robert (Brian) Jackson, William 

(Liam) O'Brien, Darren Tobolt, Lauren Dees-Erickson, Pang Yang, Demetrius Shaw 

b. Members excused: Pat McQuillan, Carl Johnson  

c. Members Absent: Elsa Vega Perez 

d. City Staff and Community Members in Attendance: Patty Lammers, Saint Paul Police 

Department; Nichelle Bottko Woods, Shannon Forney, Office of Financial Services 

III. Approval of Meeting Agenda: Hess moved Dees-Erickson seconded to approve the agenda, 

motion passed. 

IV. Approval of Minutes: January 8:  Dees-Erickson moved, and Hess seconded to approve the 

minutes, motion passed.  

V. Unfinished Business 

a. Deferred and Capital Maintenance: Nichelle Bottko Woods shared that $3M from the 

2024-2025 Capital Maintenance budget was added to the Deferred Maintenance 

Budget for a total funding amount of $27M.  The Mayor amended the CIB 

Committee’s funding recommendations for Phase 2 Deferred Maintenance and 2024-

2025 Capital Maintenance and approved funding on 3/6/24, via AO 24-17. 

b. 2024 -2025 Community Proposal Application and Timeline: Nichelle Bottko Woods 

shared the Community Process application timeline and application portal.  

VI. New Business 

a. Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED) Workshop led by Patty 

Lammers of the Saint Paul Police Department.  

VII. Adjournment: the meeting was adjourned at 5:47 pm 

 

CIB MEETING SCHEDULE CHANGES 
Meeting Date and Location 
*proposed changes highlighted in yellow 

Original Meeting Purpose 
New Meeting Purpose 

Monday, June 3, 5 pm - 7 pm 

Merriam Park Library, Merriam Park 

Meeting Room A  

Additional CIB Process Meeting: 

Initial Ranking Session  

Postpone: 

7/15/24 or 7/22/24 

Monday, June 10, 5 pm - 7 pm 

 Arlington Hills Community Center, 

Community Room A 

CIB Public Hearing- 2025 

Recommendations and Community 

Proposals   

CIB Public Hearing- 2025 

Recommendations  

 

Monday, June 17, 5 pm - 7 pm 

Highland Park Community Center 

and Library, Community Room 

Additional CIB Process 

Meeting: Finalizing Recommendations  

Community Proposal 

Presentations 

Monday, June 24 5 pm - 7 pm  
Tentative Additional CIB Process 

Meeting  

- 



Meeting Date and Location 
*proposed changes highlighted in yellow 

Original Meeting Purpose 
New Meeting Purpose 

Highland Park Community Center 

and Library, Community Room 

Monday, July 8, 2024, 5 pm - 7 pm 

Rondo Multipurpose Room 
Regular CIB Meeting   

Community Proposal 

Presentations 

Monday, June 17 or 22, 5 pm - 7 pm Rescheduled June 3rd Meeting  Initial Ranking Session 

Monday, August 12, 5 pm - 7 pm 

Rondo Multipurpose Room 
Regular CIB Meeting   

Public Hearing- Community 

Proposals  

 

PROJECT PRESENTATION SCHEDULE 
MONDAY, JUNE 17TH  

• Double street lighting at intersections 

• Family-Friendly Park at Underutilized Greenspace at Summit and Syndicate 

• Funding for bike parking, particularly at city schools, parks and playgrounds 

• Improve Safety near Skyline Tower and Midway Peace Park 

• Intersection Daylighting for Pedestrian Safety 

• Meeting the urgent need for traffic calming on Jefferson Avenue in the West 7th 

Neighborhood 

• Pedestrian-Activated Crossing Lights at Cretin and Selby 

• Safe Crossing to Ayd Mill Trail at Hamline and Ashland Avenue 

• Streetscapes for a Safer Selby 

MONDAY, JULY 8TH  
• Bicycle Route Connection 

• Median at Fairview/Princeton 

• Robbins/Transitway Lighting & Access Improvements 

• Wabash Protected Bike Facility 

• Westgate Commons Park – Multi-Panel Shade Structures 

• Greater East Side Dog Park 

• Pedestrian Safety at Maryland and Furness Parkway 

DECLINED 
• Horton Park Plaza 

• Mississippi River Blvd. Bike Path Safety Enhancement 

• Pedestrian Crossing Light Cretin and Highland Parkway 

• Solar Lighting along the Sam Morgan Trail 

 



 2024 Capital Improvement Budget Process 
 2024 - 2025 Communtiy Projects
Dates in this timeline are tentative and subject to change

Task/Event Tentative Timeframe

Project Application and Review Prep Monday, January 1, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: 5 pm at Rondo Community Library Monday, February 12, 2024

Community Proposal Application Platform Opens Friday, March 1, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: 5 pm at Rondo Community Library

    - CPTED workshop
Monday, March 11, 2024

Community Proposal Applications Deadline 11:59 pm Sunday, March 24, 2024

Initial Eligibility Review Complete Wednesday, April 3, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: 5 pm at Rondo Community Library Monday, April 8, 2024

Online polling opens (when current opened) Tuesday, April 9, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: 5 pm at Rondo Community Library 

     - 2025 Department Budget Updates, Calendar Update and Recommendations 
Monday, May 13, 2024

Preliminary recommendations to Mayor published: 2025 Proposed Wednesday, May 15, 2024

Updated Department costing complete Thursday, May 16, 2024

Applications and Costing to CIB Committee for review and scoring Monday, May 20, 2024

Poll sent to district councils for review and scoring / Updated Polling Opens Monday, May 20, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: 2025 Proposed Public Hearing, 5pm  

 Community Room A,  Arlington Hills Community Center, 1200 Payne Ave Saint Paul, MN 

55130. Budget Engagement, Final Recommendations Discussion, 

Monday, June 10, 2024

Community Proposal Review Tuesday, June 11, 2024

Additional CIB Meeting 5 pm: Community Projects Proposal Presentations: Session 1 Monday, June 17, 2024

TENTATIVE Additional CIB Meeting: Finalize recommendations (if necessary) Monday, June 24, 2024

CIB Committee recommendations for 2025 Proposed delivered to Mayor Sunday, June 30, 2024

Online polling closes Monday, July 1, 2024

Poll results to CIB Committee for review Monday, July 8, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: 5 pm at Rondo Community Library 

     - Community presentations Session 2
Monday, July 8, 2024

CIB Committee Recommendation Development Tuesday, July 9, 2024

Project Scores due from CIB Committee Sunday, July 14, 2024

RESCHEDULED Additional CIB Meeting: Initial CIB ranking session Community 

Proposals ALT 7/15, determined at May Meeting. 
Monday, July 22, 2024

Preliminary recommendation- Community Projects published on CIB website Friday, July 26, 2024

CIB Monthly Meeting: Community Proposals Public Hearing and Final Committee 

Recommendations Vote  

     -  5 pm at Rondo Community Library 

Monday, August 12, 2024

CIB Committee recommendations to Mayor: Community Proposals Tuesday, August 13, 2024

Key- Color Coding Above

Regularly Scheduled CIB Meeting

Tentative CIB Committee Meeting

Rescheduled CIB Additional Meeting

Final CIB Recommendations Deadline

CIB Deadline / Communication

Public Engagement 



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 24-95, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of
$182,979 for the transfer of funds from the Twins Grant Special Fund Budget to the Victoria Park Capital
Project Fund for project enhancements.

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation is currently creating enhancements at Victoria Park; and

WHEREAS, Twins Grant funding has been identified and approved as a source of funding for enhancements
at Victoria Park; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Department of Parks and Recreation to transfer the current Twins Grant
balance of $182,979 to the Victoria Park project for park improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation wishes to amend the existing financing and spending
budget for the project to reflect said funds; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation, funds of $182,979 in excess of those estimated in the 2024 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice
of the Long Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $182,979 is available for appropriation in the
2024 Budget, and said 2024 budget, as heretofore adopted by the Council, is hereby further amended.

See Attachment

City of Saint Paul Printed on 4/22/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: RES PH 24-xx
2

3 Budget Affected:
Both Operating 
and CIB Parks and Recreation Multiple

4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 182,779.00        
6
7 Funding Source: Multiple Funding Sources
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No

10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21 Detail Accounting Codes:
22
23
24
25 Spending Changes
26
27 CURRENT AMENDED
28 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
29
30 1 20041840 63160 Professional Services 157,852.00        (100,000.00)       57,852.00              
31 1 20041840 79220 Transfer to Capital Project Fund -                      182,779.00         182,779.00            
32
33 TOTAL: 157,852.00        82,779.00           240,631.00            
34 Spending Changes
35
36 CURRENT AMENDED
37 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
38
39 1 40041900 76805 Capital Expenditure -                      182,779.00         182,779.00            
40
41 TOTAL: -                      182,779.00         182,779.00            
42 Financing Changes
43
44 CURRENT AMENDED
45 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
46
47 1 20041840 59910 Use of Fund Equity -                      (82,779.00)         (82,779.00)             
48
49 TOTAL: -                      (82,779.00)         (82,779.00)             
50 Financing Changes
51 (Action Accomplished)
52 CURRENT AMENDED
53 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
54
55 1 40041900 56225 Transfer from Special Revenue Fund (182,779.00)       (182,779.00)           
56 -                         
57 TOTAL: -                      (182,779.00)       (182,779.00)           
58
59
60
61 Spending Changes
62
63 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
64 C-FMSCAP C193I26201158 76010 Land Improvements -                      182,779.00         182,779.00            
65
66 TOTAL: -                      182,779.00         182,779.00            
67 Financing Changes
68
69 CURRENT AMENDED
70 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
71 C-FMSCAP C193I26201158 56225 Transfer from Special Revenue Fund -                      (182,779.00)       (182,779.00)           
72
73 -                      (182,779.00)       (182,779.00)           

74 Spending Changes
75
76 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
77 G-GRANT G4121999665000 63160 Professional Services -                      (100,000.00)       (100,000.00)           
78 G-GRANT G4121999665000 79220 Transfer to Capital Project Fund 182,779.00         182,779.00            
79 TOTAL: -                      82,779.00           82,779.00              

Life to Date Activity Budget

Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of $182,979 for the transfer of funds 
from the Twins Grant Special Fund Budget to the Victoria Park Capital Project Fund for project enhancements.  

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET



80 Financing Changes
81
82 CURRENT AMENDED
83 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
84 G-GRANT G4121999665000 59910 Use of Fund Equity -                      (82,779.00)         (82,779.00)             
85
86 -                      (82,779.00)         (82,779.00)             

Life to Date Activity Budget



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 24-116, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of
$219,070 from the Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund (ERF) for the Fish Hatchery Trail project.
WHEREAS, by CF # 23-1734, the Department of Parks and Recreation to applied for and was granted
$219,070 from the Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund (ERF) for the Fish Hatchery Trail project;
and

WHEREAS, said funds will be used to support excavation, removal and disposal of contaminated soils for the
Fish Hatchery Trail project; and

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation wishes to accept said funds and amend the financing
and spending plan for the Fish Hatchery Trail project; and

WHEREAS, there is no match required of these funds by the City and other supporting agencies; now,
therefore, be it

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation, funds of $219,070 in excess of those estimated in the 2024 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice
of the Long Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $219,070 is available for appropriation in the
2024 Capital Improvement Budget, and said 2024 budget, as heretofore adopted by the Council, is hereby
amended as attached.

See Attachment

City of Saint Paul Printed on 5/7/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Signature Copy

City of Saint Paul

Resolution: RES 23-1734

City Hall and Court 

House 

15 West Kellogg 

Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File Number:   RES 23-1734

Authorizing the Department of Parks and Recreation to apply for up to $219,070 from the 

Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund (ERF) for the Fish Hatchery Trail project.

 

WHEREAS, the Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund (ERF) provides resources to offset 

the cost of environmental assessment and cleanup; and 

 

WHEREAS, local government organizations, developers, for-profit and not-for-profit organizations 

are eligible for ERF grants; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Parks and Recreation is requesting permission to apply for up to 

$219,070 in grant funds from the Ramsey County ERF to support excavation, removal, and disposal 

of contaminated soils for the Fish Hatchery Trail project; and 

 

WHEREAS, grant funds would allow the Department of Parks and Recreation to pursue additional 

grant opportunities for the remediation of contaminated soils; and 

 

WHEREAS, there is no match required of these funds by the City and other supporting agencies; 

now, therefore, be it 

 

RESOLVED, that the Council of the City of Saint Paul authorizes the Department of Parks and 

Recreation to apply for said grant with the Ramsey County ERF.

 

At a meeting of the City Council on 11/15/2023, this Resolution was Passed.

Yea: 7 Councilmember Brendmoen, Councilmember Tolbert, Councilmember 

Noecker, Councilmember Prince, Councilmember Jalali, Councilmember 

Yang, and Councilmember Balenger

Nay: 0

Vote Attested by 

Council Secretary Shari Moore

 Date  11/15/2023

Approved by the Mayor

Melvin Carter III

 Date  11/17/2023

Page 1 Printed on 11/22/23 City of Saint Paul



City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: PH 24-xxx
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Parks and Recreation Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 219,070.00        
6
7 Funding Source: Grant
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No
10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 Detail Accounting Codes:
30
31
32
33 Spending Changes
34 (Action Accomplished)
35 CURRENT AMENDED
36 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
37
38
39 1 40041900 76805 Capital Expenditure -                  219,070.00        219,070.00     
40 TOTAL: -                  219,070.00        219,070.00     
41
42 Financing Changes
43 (Action Accomplished)
44 CURRENT AMENDED
45 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
46
47 1 40041900 43701 County Grant -                  219,070.00        219,070.00     
48 TOTAL: -                  219,070.00        219,070.00     
49
50
51
52
53 Spending Changes
54 (Action Accomplished)
55 CURRENT AMENDED
56 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
57
58
59 C-FMSCAP C223T29901198 76010 Land Improvements Fish Hatchery 2,785,850.00  219,070.00        3,004,920.00  
60 TOTAL: 2,785,850.00  219,070.00        3,004,920.00  
61
62 Financing Changes
63 (Action Accomplished)
64 CURRENT AMENDED
65 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
66
67 C-FMSCAP C223T29901198 43705 Ramsey County Grant Fish Hatchery 19,050.00       219,070.00        238,120.00     
68 TOTAL: 19,050.00       219,070.00        238,120.00     
69

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

To amend the Parks and Recreation 2024 Capital Improvement Budget in the amount of $219,070 for grant funding received from the 
Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund (ERF) for the Fish Hatchery Trail project.



1 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE FUND (ERF) 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

 
 This GRANT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into this _____ 

day of _______, 2024, by and between the Ramsey County Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota (“Authority”), and the City of Saint 
Paul, a Minnesota municipal corporation (“Grantee”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
1. Authority was created pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §§ 469.001 to 469.017, as amended, and 

was authorized to transact business and exercise its powers by a resolution of the Ramsey 
County Board of Commissioners (the “County”). 

 
2. In 1997, the Minnesota Legislature enacted Minnesota Statutes § 383A.80 enabling Ramsey 

County to impose mortgage registry and deed taxes equal to .0001 percent of the value of 
transferred properties in Ramsey County to establish an environmental response fund.  In 
December 2002, the County established the Environmental Response Fund Program 
(“Program”) and imposed these taxes for the express purpose of creating a fund to mitigate 
contamination through remediation activities and foster redevelopment. 

 
3. The activities to be undertaken under the Program are all activities that Authority could 

undertake directly pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §§ 469.001 to 469.047.  
 
4. Grantee seeks to invest in the reconstruction of the Fish Hatchery Trail in the City of Saint 

Paul, as defined in the Program description on file with Authority (the “Project”) which will 
result in 1) strengthening individual, family and community health, safety and well-being, 2) 
cultivating economic prosperity and investment in neighborhoods with concentrated financial 
poverty, and 3) enhancing access to opportunity and mobility for all residents and businesses 
in Ramsey County.  

 
5. Grantee has submitted an application (“Application”), on file with Authority, to fund certain 

remediation activities in the Project Area as depicted in Exhibit A (“Project Area”) related to 
the Project as described in Exhibit B (“Project Activities”).  

 
6. The Project Activities will occur in the City of Saint Paul, within the Project Area, in Ramsey 

County, Minnesota.  
 
7. Authority has concluded that Grantee has the necessary expertise, skill, and ability to 

successfully complete the Project and that the Project is in the best interests of Authority and 
will positively contribute to meeting the goals of the Program.  

 
8. Authority agrees to provide a Grant in the amount of Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand 

Seventy and no/100 Dollars ($219,070.00) (“Funds”) to Grantee pursuant to the Program and 
Resolution No. H2024-004.  

 



2 
 

NOW THEREFORE, in order to induce Authority to make the Grant to Grantee consideration of 
the mutual covenants and agreement contained herein, Authority and Grantee agree as follows:  
 

ARTICLE 1 
TERMS OF GRANT 

 
Section 1.01 Grant Amount.  Authority agrees to provide this Grant to Grantee in an 

amount not to exceed Two Hundred Nineteen Thousand Seventy and no/100 Dollars 
($219,070.00) upon the terms and conditions and for the purposes set forth in this Agreement.  The 
Grant constitutes a grant of funds, and no portion of the Grant is to be repaid by Grantee to 
Authority unless mutually agreed to by all parties as part of this Agreement or an Event of Default 
(as defined below) occurs. 

 
Section 1.02 Documents Delivered with Agreement.  Prior to, or contemporaneously 

with the execution of this Agreement, Grantee has delivered to Authority the following documents 
and/or instruments, each of which will be in a form acceptable to Authority. 
 

A. Evidence of the insurance coverages required by this Agreement in a form acceptable to 
Authority, to be submitted on an annual basis on the anniversary date of this Agreement. 

 
B. Certificate of an authorized member of Grantee with resolution of Grantee authorizing 

execution and delivery of this Agreement and any other documents described in this 
Agreement. 

 
C. The Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary 

Exclusion – Lower Tier Covered Transactions as set forth in Exhibit C. 
 
Section 1.03 Use of Funds.  Grantee agrees to use the Funds solely for the purposes and 

activities described in the Project Activities.  The Grant shall not be used for (a) costs in the Project 
Activities that are not labeled as Eligible Activities, or (b) administration expenses.  Labor costs 
are only eligible to be covered if the labor is done by a third-party who has no financial interest in 
the Project or the premises where the Project is located, other than the value of such work.  In 
awarding contracts pursuant to this Agreement, comply with all applicable requirements of local 
and state law for awarding contracts, including, but not limited to, procedures for competitive 
bidding, contractor’s bonds, and retained percentages. Where federal standards differ from local 
or state standards, the stricter standards will apply.   
 

Section 1.04 Grant Term.  The Project Activities shall be completed in a timely manner 
and all Grant funds will be expended no later than July 16, 2025, unless extended in writing by 
Authority (“End Date”). 
 

Section 1.05 Disbursement of Funds.   
 

A. The Authority will disburse Funds in response to written reimbursement requests 
(“Reimbursement Requests”) submitted to Authority by Grantee upon a form provided by 
Authority and accompanied by copies of bills and invoices from third parties for which 



3 
 

Grantee seeks reimbursement.  Subject to verification of the facts contained in each 
Reimbursement Request and a determination of compliance with the terms of this 
Agreement, Authority will disburse the requested amount to Grantee within thirty-five (35) 
days after receipt of each Reimbursement Request.  The final request for disbursement 
must be submitted by July 16, 2025, unless extended in writing by Authority, or any 
unrequested funds will be lost. 

 
B. The following are events and conditions precedent to the disbursement of the Funds for 

any Project Activity:  
 

1. Grantee shall have executed and delivered to Authority on or prior to the date hereof, 
without expense to Authority, executed copies of this Agreement. 

 
2. No Event of Default under this Agreement shall have occurred and be continuing, 

unless waived in writing by Authority in its sole discretion. 
 

3. As applicable with respect to each disbursement, Grantee shall have received or 
Authority shall have determined that Grantee will receive all necessary rezoning, 
variances, conditional use permits, building permits and other permits, and subdivision, 
site plan and other approvals needed to permit the work for which funds are requested. 

 
 Section 1.06 Unused Funds.  Upon the earlier of (a) the completion of the Project 
Activities; (b) the End Date; or (c) the termination of this Agreement, any Funds not previously 
disbursed for any reason, shall not be bound by the terms of this Agreement and may be retained 
by Authority, at Authority’s sole discretion.   
 

Section 1.07 Business Subsidy.  The parties hereto agree and acknowledge that the Grant 
does not constitute a business subsidy under Minnesota Statutes, §§ 116J.993 to 116J.994, as 
amended, because the Grant is to a government entity. 

 
Section 1.08 Prevailing Wage.  The Project will conform with the labor laws of the State 

of Minnesota, and all other laws, ordinances, and legal requirements affecting the work in Ramsey 
County and Minnesota including the Ramsey County Prevailing Wage Ordinance No. 2013-329 
(“Ordinance”).  The minimum wage rate per hour to be paid for each classification of work shall 
be the union wage rate in the locality of the Project for those classifications over which the unions 
have jurisdiction and the local prevailing rate for those classifications of work in the localities over 
which the unions do not have jurisdiction.  Failure to comply with these requirements may result 
in civil or criminal penalties. 
 

ARTICLE 2 
INSURANCE AND LIABILITY 

 
Section 2.01 Insurance.  Grantee is self-insured under the laws of the State of Minnesota 

and will provide Authority with a letter of self-insurance upon request.  
 

Section 2.02 Liability.   



4 
 

 
A. Grantee agrees that it is financially responsible (liable) for any audit exception which 

occurs due to its negligence or failure to comply with the terms of this Grant Agreement. 
 
Each party will be responsible for its own acts, omissions, and the results thereof to the 
extent authorized by law and will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of the other 
party and the results thereof. Any liability of the Grantee or Authority will be governed 
by Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 and other applicable law.  
 

B. Nothing in this Grant Agreement will constitute a waiver by Grantee or Authority of any 
statutory limits or exceptions on liability. 

 
ARTICLE 3 

GRANTEE REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS  
 

Section 3.01 Grantee represents and warrants to Authority that:  
 

A. It is a Minnesota municipal corporation duly organized in good standing under applicable 
laws of the State of Minnesota and that it has legal authority to execute, deliver, and 
perform its obligations under this Agreement.  Grantee further represents and warrants that 
executing this Agreement will not violate any provisions of Grantee’s organizational 
documents, the laws of the State of Minnesota or the United States of America, or cause a 
breach or default of any other agreement to which Grantee is a party. 

 
B. The execution and delivery of this Agreement, and the performance by Grantee of its 

obligations hereunder, do not and will not violate or conflict with any provision of law and 
do not and will not violate or conflict with, or cause any default or event of default to occur 
under any agreement binding upon Grantee.  The execution and delivery of this Agreement, 
and such other documents as are required by this Agreement, and the performance or 
observance of the terms of such documents have been duly authorized by all necessary 
action of Grantee. 

 
C. Grantee warrants that it has fully complied with all applicable state and federal laws 

pertaining to its business and will continue to comply throughout the terms of this 
Agreement.  If at any time Grantee receives notice of noncompliance from any 
governmental entity, Grantee agrees to take any necessary action to comply with the state 
or federal law in question. 
 

D. There are no actions, suits, or proceedings pending or, to the best knowledge of Grantee, 
threatened against or affecting Grantee, or involving the validity or enforceability of this 
Agreement, or the priority of any lien of the same, at law or in equity; and Grantee is not 
in default with respect to any order, writ, injunction, decree, or demand of any court or any 
governmental authority.   
 

E. The consummation of this transaction and performance of Grantee’s obligations under this 
Agreement will not result in any breach of, or constitute a default under any mortgage, 



5 
 

deed of trust, lease, bank loan or credit agreement, corporate charter, by-law, or other 
instrument to which Grantee is a party or by which it may be bound or affected. 

 
F. All financial statements delivered to the County or Authority prior to and as part of this 

transaction are true and correct in all respects and fairly present the respective financial 
conditions of the subjects of such statements as of the respective dates of the same; no 
materially adverse change has occurred in the financial conditions reflected in those 
statements since the respective dates of such statements, and no additional borrowings have 
been made by Grantee since the date of such statements other than the borrowings 
previously approved in writing by the Authority. 
 

G. All federal, state, and other tax returns of Grantee required by law to be filed have been 
duly filed; and all federal, state, and other taxes, assessments, and governmental charges 
upon Grantee which to the knowledge of Grantee are due and payable have been paid.   
 

H. Grantee will obtain, or cause to be obtained, in a timely manner, all required permits, 
licenses and approvals, and will meet, in a timely manner, all requirements of all applicable 
local, state, and federal laws and regulations which must be obtained or met for the 
completion of the Projects. 

 
I. To the best of Grantee’s knowledge, the Project will be free of hazardous substances upon 

completion of construction except for those hazardous substances that will remain in place 
pursuant to an approved Remedial Action Plan; and the Project is not subject to any “Super 
Fund” type liens or claims by governmental regulatory agencies or other third-parties 
arising from the release or threatened release of hazardous substances in, on or about the 
Project Area.  Except as is reasonably necessary for the use of the property, and provided 
such use complies with all federal, state, and local statutes, codes, regulations and 
ordinances, Grantee also represents and warrants it has not used the Project Area in 
connection with the generation, disposal, storage, treatment, or transportation of hazardous 
substances and that the property will not be so used during the term of this Agreement by 
Grantee, its agents, tenants or assigns.  

 
Section 3.02 Project Site Acknowledgements.  Grantee represents and warrants that it 

shall acknowledge the assistance provided by Ramsey County in promotional materials, press 
releases, reports and publications relating to the Project Activities that are funded in whole or in 
part with the Funds.   
 

Section 3.03 Negative Covenants.  Grantee covenants and agrees that for so long as it is 
indebted to County, it will not: 
 

A. Use the Project Area or allow its assigns or tenants to use the property in connection with 
the generation, disposal, storage, treatment, or transportation of hazardous substances as 
defined by state and federal law, provided, however, that Grantee, its assigns or tenants 
may use, store and transport hazardous substances on, over or across the Project area as is 
reasonably necessary to the use of the property provided such use, storage and 
transportation complies at all times with all applicable federal, state and local statutes, 



6 
 

codes, regulations and ordinances.   
 

B. Without the prior written consent of the County, which consent will not be unreasonably 
withheld, conditioned, or delayed, sell, transfer, assign, convey, mortgage, pledge, grant a 
security interest in, or otherwise transfer or encumber all or any part of the Project Area or 
any interest in the property at any time that the property is subject to this Agreement.  Any 
non-approved transfer, assignment or conveyance shall be void. 

 
C. Grantee’s obligations under this Agreement, including Grantee’s obligations to manage 

Remediation Activities for the entire Project Area, shall continue and remain in full force 
and effect, regardless of any sale, transfer, assignment, or conveyance of all or part of the 
Project Area through the full term of this Agreement. 

 
Section 3.04 Anti-Displacement and Relocation.  Grantee shall take all reasonable steps 

to minimize displacement of persons and businesses as necessary for implementation of the Project 
Activities.  Grantee shall conduct all property acquisitions in its name, or in the name of another 
eligible organization acceptable to Authority, which shall hold title to all real property acquired.  
Grantee shall prepare all notices, appraisals, and documentation required in conducting acquisition 
under the latest applicable state or federal regulations, as applicable, and provide all relocation 
notices, counseling, and services.  Grantee also agrees to comply with all applicable ordinances, 
resolutions and policies concerning the displacement of persons from their residences or 
businesses.  In the event that it is determined that any individual or business is entitled to relocation 
assistance as a result of acquisition, rehabilitation, demolition or conversion of property related to 
the Project Activities, Grantee will be solely responsible for all such expenses.  In the event of 
litigation regarding entitlement to relocation expenses or other assistance, Grantee will be solely 
responsible for the cost of such litigation. 
 

ARTICLE 4 
DEFAULT AND REMEDIES 

 
Section 4.01 Event of Default.  Any and all of the following events shall constitute an 

“Event of Default” under this Agreement: 
 

A. Grantee uses any portion of the Grant proceeds for purposes other than specified in this 
Agreement. 

 
B. Grantee fails to comply with any of the terms, conditions, requirements, representations, 

warranties, or provisions contained in its Application, this Agreement, or any other 
Authority document. 

 
C. Any of the information, documentation, or representations that Grantee supplied to 

Authority in its Application, this Agreement, or any other Authority document to induce 
Authority to make the Grant is determined to be false, untrue, or misleading in any material 
manner. 

 
Section 4.02 Remedies.  Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, Authority may 



7 
 

immediately, without notice to Grantee, suspend its performance under this Agreement.  After 
providing thirty (30) days written notice to Grantee of an Event of Default, but only if the alleged 
Event of Default has not been fully cured within said thirty (30) days by Grantee, Authority may: 
(a) refrain from disbursing any further Funds’ (b) demand that any amount of Funds already 
disbursed to Grantee be immediately returned to Authority, and upon such demand, Grantee shall 
immediately return such proceeds to Authority; (c) terminate this Agreement by written notice; 
and (d) pursue whatever action, including legal, equitable or administrative action, which may 
appear necessary or desirable to collect all costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) and any 
amounts due under this Agreement or to enforce the performance and observance of any 
obligation, agreement, or covenant hereof.   
 

Section 4.03 Authority’s Costs of Enforcement of Agreement.  If an Event of Default has 
occurred as provided herein, then upon demand by Authority, Grantee shall pay or reimburse 
Authority for all expenses, including all expenses incurred by Authority in connection with the 
enforcement of this Agreement. 
 

Section 4.04 No Remedy Exclusive.  No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to 
Authority is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and 
every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under 
this Agreement or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute.  No delay or omission 
to exercise any right or power accruing upon any Event of Default shall impair any such right or 
power or shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right and power may be exercised 
from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient.  In order to entitle Authority to 
exercise any remedy reserved to it, it shall not be necessary to give notice, other than such notice 
as provided in Section 4.02. 
 

Section 4.05 No Additional Waiver Implied by One Waiver.  In the event any agreement 
contained in this Agreement should be breached by Grantee and thereafter waived by Authority, 
such waiver shall be limited to the particular breach so waived and shall not be deemed to waive 
any other concurrent, previous or subsequent breach hereunder. 
 

ARTICLE 5 
ACCOUNTING, AUDIT, AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

 
Section 5.01 Accounting and Records.  Grantee agrees to establish and maintain 

complete, accurate and detailed accounts and records relating to the receipt and expenditure of all 
Funds received under this Agreement.  Such accounts and records shall be kept and maintained by 
Grantee for a period of six (6) years following the termination of this Agreement. Accounting 
methods shall be in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
 

Section 5.02 Audits.  The accounts and records of Grantee described in Section 5.01 shall 
be audited in the same manner as all other accounts and records of Grantee and may, for a period 
of six (6) years following the termination of this Agreement, be inspected on Grantee’s premises 
by Authority or individuals or organizations designated by Authority, upon reasonable notice 
thereof to Grantee.  The books, records, documents, and accounting procedures relevant to this 
Agreement are subject to examination by the State Auditor in accordance with Minnesota law. 



8 
 

 
Section 5.03 Grantee further agrees that it is financially responsible (liable) for any audit 

exception which occurs due to its negligence or failure to comply with the terms of the Agreement.   
  

ARTICLE 6 
GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
Section 6.01 Amendments.  This Agreement represents the entire agreement between 

Authority and Grantee on the matters covered herein.   No other agreement, statement, or promise 
made by any party, or by any employee, officer, or agent of any party that is not in writing and 
signed by all the parties to this Agreement shall be binding.  Authority and Grantee may amend 
this Agreement by mutual agreement and shall be effective only on the execution of written 
amendments signed by authorized representatives of Authority and Grantee.   
 

Section 6.02 Equal Opportunity and Non-discrimination. Grantee will comply with all 
federal, state, and local laws prohibiting discrimination on the basis of age, race, creed, color, 
national origin, sex, gender identity, marital status, disability (including sensory, mental or 
physical), status with regard to public assistance, sexual orientation, familial status (including 
minor dependents), or any other basis now or hereafter prohibited by law.  Grantee will include in 
all solicitations for work on the Project, a statement that all qualified applicants will be considered 
for employment.  The words “Equal Opportunity Employer” in advertisements shall constitute 
compliance with this section.  Grantee will not discriminate, or allow any contractor, 
subcontractor, union or vender engaged in any activity in connection with the Project to 
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment in connection with the Project 
because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, sex, gender identity, marital status, disability 
(including sensory, mental or physical), status with regard to public assistance, sexual orientation, 
familial status (including minor dependents), or any other basis now or hereafter prohibited by 
law, except when there is a bona fide occupational limitation and will take affirmative action to 
insure applicants and employees are treated equally with respect to all aspects of employment, 
rates of pay and other forms of compensation, and selection for training. 
 

Section 6.03 Conflict of Interest.  The members, officers, and employees of Grantee shall 
comply with all applicable state statutory and regulatory conflict of interest laws and provisions. 
 

Section 6.04 Severability.  If one or more provisions of this Agreement are found invalid, 
illegal, or unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining 
provisions shall not in any way be affected, prejudiced, disturbed or impaired thereby, and all other 
provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force. 
 

Section 6.05 Time.  Time is of the essence in the performance of the terms and conditions 
of this Agreement. 
 

Section 6.06 Notices.  Any notices required or contemplated under this Agreement will 
be effective upon the placing of such notice in the United States mails, certified mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid, and addressed as follows:  
 



9 
 

 
To Authority:  

 
 Ramsey County Housing and Redevelopment Authority 
 Office of the County Manager 
 250 Courthouse 
 15 West Kellogg Blvd. 
 St. Paul, MN 55102 
 
 With a courtesy copy to:  
 Ramsey County Attorney’s Office, Civil Division 
 ATTN: HRA Attorney 
 121 Seventh Place East, Suite 4500 
 St. Paul, MN 55101 

 
To Grantee: 

 
City of Saint Paul 
Department of Parks and Recreation 
400 City Hall Annex 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
 

or at such other address that Grantee may, from time to time, designate in writing.  Mailed notices 
shall be deemed duly delivered two (2) business days after the date of mailing. 
 

Section 6.07 Warranty of Legal Capacity.  The individuals signing this Agreement on 
behalf of Grantee and on behalf of Authority represent and warrant on Grantee’s and Authority’s 
behalf respectively that the individuals are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on Grantee’s 
and Authority’s behalf, respectively and that this Agreement constitutes Grantee’s and Authority’s 
valid, binding, and enforceable agreements. 
 

Section 6.08 Electronic Signatures; Execution in Counterparts.  The electronic signature 
of the parties to this Agreement shall be as valid as an original signature of such party and shall be 
effective to bind the parties hereto.  For purposes hereof, (i) “electronic signature” means a 
manually signed original signature that is then transmitted by electronic means; and (ii) 
“transmitted by electronic means” means sent in the form of a facsimile or sent via the internet as 
a portable document format (“pdf”) or other replicating image attached to an electronic mail or 
internet message.  This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in several counterparts, each 
of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument.  
 

Section 6.09 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota, without regard to choice of law principles.  
All litigation regarding this Agreement will be venued in the appropriate state or federal district 
court in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 
 

Section 6.10 Data Practices.  All data collected, created, received, maintained, or 



10 
 

disseminated for any purpose in the course of Grantee’s performance of this Agreement is 
governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13, and 
any other applicable state statutes, any state rules adopted to implement the Act and statutes, as 
well as federal statutes and regulations on data privacy. 
 

Section 6.11 Final Report.  Upon the expenditure of all funds covered by this Agreement, 
Grantee is required to submit a report to Authority describing the completed clean-up work and a 
financial summary of all sources and uses of funds for the Project Activities.  Upon the date of 
issuance of a No Further Action Determination letter issued by the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency, Grantee is required to provide a final report with a detailed accounting of all expenses 
associated with the clean-up of the Project Area and addressing the outcomes, including but not 
limited to the following criteria intended to maximize public investment:  a) a detailed list of all 
new jobs being created including position description and annual wage and benefit package 
(retained and/or relocated jobs should be listed separately and include the same information); b) a 
detailed accounting of expenses associated with acquisition, clean-up, construction and marketing 
of the site; c) a detailed description of Grantee’s efforts made to ensure that buildings constructed 
or improved at this site are energy efficient and high performance.   
 

Section 6.12  Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits.  The Recitals made at the beginning 
of this Agreement, and the Exhibits that are attached to this Agreement, are true and correct and, 
by this reference, are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 

 
Section 6.13 Miscellaneous. 

 
A. All representations, warranties, and covenants contained in this Agreement or made in 

writing by or on behalf of Grantee in connection with the transactions contemplated by this 
Agreement will survive the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and the exercise of 
any rights or remedies by Authority.  All statements contained in any certificate or other 
instrument delivered by or on behalf of Grantee pursuant to such certificate or other 
instrument, or in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement will 
constitute representations and warranties by Grantee.   

 
B. This Agreement will be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns 

of the parties to this Agreement, except that Grantee’s rights under this Agreement are not 
assignable without the prior written consent of Authority, which will not be unreasonably 
withheld.  Without limiting the discretion otherwise afforded Authority in granting or 
withholding its consent to such an assignment, the parties agree that such consent may be 
withheld in regard to any such assignment which Authority finds to be inconsistent with 
the purposes for which the Funds which are the subject of this Agreement was made.   

 
C. If any provision of this Agreement is held unlawful or unenforceable in any respect, such 

illegality or unenforceability will not affect any other provisions of this Agreement, and 
this Agreement will be construed as if the unlawful or unenforceable provisions had never 
been contained in this Agreement. 

 



11 
 

D. It is agreed that nothing contained in this Agreement is intended or should be construed as 
creating the relationship of agents, partners, joint venturers, or associates between the 
Parties or as constituting Grantee as the employee of Authority for any purpose or in any 
manner whatsoever.  Grantee is an independent contractor and neither it, its employees, 
agents nor representatives are employees of Authority. 
 

[Signature pages to follow] 
  



12 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE TO 
RAMSEY COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE FUND 

 GRANT AGREEMENT 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed the 
date and year first written above.   
 
GRANTEE:  
 
CITY OF SAINT PAUL, 
a Minnesota municipal corporation 
  
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Its:   ___________________________ 
 
Date: __________________________ 

 
 
 

 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Its:   ___________________________ 
 
Date: __________________________ 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Its:   ___________________________ 
 
Date: __________________________ 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Its:   ___________________________ 
 
Date: __________________________ 
 



13 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE TO 
RAMSEY COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE FUND  

GRANT AGREEMENT 
     
 
RAMSEY COUNTY HOUSING AND 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 
By:        
       Johanna Berg  
       Ramsey County Manager  
   
 
Approval Recommended: 
 
       
Community and Economic Development 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
       
Assistant Ramsey County Attorney



A-1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Project Area 
Address:  85 Fish Hatchery Road 
 
Permanent Easements ‐ Section 4, T28N, R22W 
 
TOGETHER with a 20.00 foot wide pedestrian trail easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of Section 4, Township 28 North, Range 22 West, Ramsey County, Minnesota. The 
center line of said easement described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the northeast corner of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 4; thence South 0 
degrees 44 minutes 24 seconds East on the Ramsey County NAD83(86) System along the east line of said 
Northeast Quarter 1218.52 feet to the point of beginning of said center line to be described, said point 
hereinafter referred to as Point “A”; thence South 61 degrees 49 minutes 18 seconds West 44.43 feet; 
thence southwesterly 6.79 feet along a tangential curve concave northwesterly, having a radius of 
100.00 feet and a central angle of 3 degrees 53 minutes 35 seconds; thence South 65 degrees 42 
minutes 54 seconds West, tangent to the last described curve, 57.93 feet; thence southwest 13.25 feet 
along a tangential curve, concave southeasterly, having a radius of 200.00 feet and a central angle of 3 
degrees 47 minutes 41 seconds; thence South 61 degrees 55 minutes 13 seconds West, tangent to the 
last described curve, 65.82 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “B”; thence continue South 61 
degrees 55 minutes 13 seconds West 25.72 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “C”; thence 
continue South 61 degrees 55 minutes 13 seconds West 34.04 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as 
Point “D”; thence continue South 61 degrees 55 minutes 13 seconds West 4.94 feet to a point 
hereinafter referred to as Point “E”; thence westerly 4.15 feet along a tangential curve, concave 
northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 2 degrees 22 minutes 30 seconds to a 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “F”; thence continue westerly 31.39 feet along said curve, concave 
northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 17 degrees 59 minutes 04 seconds to a 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “G”; thence continue westerly 9.37 feet along said curve, concave 
northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 5 degrees 22 minutes 15 seconds to a 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “H”; thence continue westerly 5.50 feet along said curve, concave 
northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 3 degrees 09 minutes 13 seconds to a 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “M”; thence continue westerly 17.49 feet along said curve, 
concave northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 10 degrees 1 minute 24 seconds 
to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “I”; thence continue westerly 17.64 feet along said curve, 
concave northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 10 degrees 06 minutes 27 
seconds to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “J”; thence continue northwesterly 13.85 feet along 
said curve, concave northeasterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 7 degrees 56 
minutes 10 seconds to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “K”; thence continue northwesterly and 
northerly 86.74 feet along said curve, concave northeasterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central 
angle of 49 degrees 41 minutes 44 seconds; thence North 11 degrees 26 minutes 00 seconds West, 
tangent to the last described curve, 4.83 feet; thence northerly 32.23 feet on a tangential curve, concave  
easterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 18 degrees 27 minutes 59 seconds to a 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “L”; thence continue northerly and northeasterly 48.30 feet on 
said curve, concave easterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 27 degrees 40 minutes 
25 seconds to the southeasterly right‐of‐way line of Warner Road as described in Document No. 
2308466, thereof on file and of record in the County Recorder’s office, Ramsey County, Minnesota and 



A-2 
 

there terminating. Said termination point being South 16 degrees 00 minutes 33 seconds West 1231.37 
feet of the northeast corner of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 4. 
The side lines of said easement shall be prolonged or shortened to intersect the east line of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4 and said right‐of‐way line. 
 
TOGETHER with a 20.00 foot wide pedestrian trail easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4. The center line of said easement described as follows: 
 
Beginning at said Point “M”; thence southerly and southwesterly 55.70 feet along a non‐tangential 
curve, concave westerly, having a radius of 150.00 feet, a central angle of 21 degrees 16 minutes 28 
seconds, a chord bearing of South 15 degrees 15 minutes 43 seconds West and a chord distance of 
55.38 feet; thence South 25 degrees 53 minutes 57 seconds West, tangent to the last described curve, 
8.17 feet; thence southwesterly 24.22 feet on a tangential curve, concave northwesterly, having a radius 
of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 13 degrees 52 minutes 46 seconds; thence southerly and 
southeasterly 34.56 feet along a reverse curve, concave easterly, having a radius of 30.00 feet and a 
central angle of 66 degrees 00 minutes 25 seconds; thence South 26 degrees 13 minutes 42 seconds 
East, tangent to the last described curve, 7.53 feet and there terminating. 
 
TOGETHER with a 23.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and southeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement centerline 
beginning at said Point “A” and ending at said Point “D”. 
 
Said drainage easement shall be shortened to intersect the east line of the Northeast Quarter of said 
Section 4. 
 
TOGETHER with a 6.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 4. The center line of said easement described as follows: 
 
Commencing at said Point “B”; thence South 31 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds East 23.05 feet to the 
point of beginning; thence continue South 31 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds East 50.29 feet and there 
terminating. 
 
The side lines of said easement shall be prolonged or shortened to intersect the southeasterly edge of 
the above 23.00 foot wide drainage easement. 
 
TOGETHER with a 10.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 4. The center line of said easement described as follows: 
 
Commencing at said Point “F”; thence South 27 degrees 24 minutes 43 seconds East 12.00 feet to the 
point of beginning; thence North 27 degrees 24 minutes 43 seconds West 27.34 feet and there 
terminating. 
 
TOGETHER with a 28.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and southerly of said pedestrian trail easement centerline 
beginning at said Point “G” and ending at said Point “J”. 
 



A-3 
 

TOGETHER with a 21.50 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and northerly of said pedestrian trail easement centerline 
beginning at said Point “I” and ending at said Point “J”. 
 
Temporary Easements ‐ Section 4, T28N, R22W 
 
TOGETHER with a 28.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and southeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement 
centerline beginning at said Point “A” and ending at said Point “E”.  
 
Said temporary easement shall be shortened to intersect the east line of the Northeast Quarter of said 
Section 4. 
 
TOGETHER with a 26.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4. The center line of said easement described as follows: 
 
Commencing at said Point “B”; thence South 31 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds East 23.05 feet to the 
point of beginning; thence continue South 31 degrees 43 minutes 37 seconds East 50.29 feet and there 
terminating. 
 
The side lines of said easement shall be prolonged or shortened to intersect the southeasterly edge of 
the above 28.00 foot wide temporary easement. 
 
TOGETHER with a 18.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and northwesterly and northerly of said pedestrian trail 
easement centerline beginning at said Point “C” and ending at said Point “H”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 32.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and northerly of said pedestrian trail easement 
centerline beginning at said Point “H” and ending at said Point “K”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 18.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of said Section 4, adjacent to and northeasterly and easterly of said pedestrian trail 
easement centerline beginning at said Point “K” and ending at said Point “L”. 
 
TOGETHER with a temporary easement over, under and across that part of the Northeast Quarter of said 
Section 4 lying southeasterly, southerly, southwesterly, and westerly of said pedestrian trail easement 
centerline beginning at said Point “E” and ending at said Point “L” AND lying northwesterly, northerly, 
northeasterly and easterly of the following described line: 
 
Beginning at said Point “E”; thence South 28 degrees 04 minutes 47 seconds East 28.00 feet; thence 
South 64 degrees 30 minutes 22 seconds West 24.65 feet; thence South 23 degrees 31 minutes 23 
seconds East 27.95 feet; thence South 40 degrees 31 minutes 51 seconds West 27.45 feet; thence North 
86 degrees 36 minutes 40 seconds West 41.22 feet; thence South 37 degrees 59 minutes 35 seconds 
West 33.08 feet; thence North 33 degrees 58 minutes 47 seconds West 17.53 feet; thence North 54 
degrees 16 minutes 17 seconds West 51.47 feet; thence North 26 degrees 09 minutes 58 seconds West 
32.95 feet; thence North 9 degrees 00 minutes 13 seconds West 103.66 feet; thence North 19 degrees 



A-4 
 

47 minutes 31 seconds West 36.81 feet; thence North 68 degrees 12 minutes 37 seconds East 5.16 feet; 
thence South 82 degrees 58 minutes 01 seconds East 20.15 feet to said Point “L” and there terminating. 
 
Permanent Easements ‐ Section 3, T28N, R22W 
 
A 20.00 foot wide pedestrian trail easement over, under and across that part of the Northwest Quarter 
of Section 3, Township 28 North, Range 22 West, Ramsey County, Minnesota. The center line of said 
easement described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the northwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 3; thence South 0 
degrees 44 minutes 24 seconds East on the Ramsey County NAD83(86) System along the west line of 
said Northwest Quarter 1218.52 feet to the point of beginning of said center line to be described, said 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “A”; thence North 61 degrees 49 minutes 18 seconds East 5.53 
feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “B”; thence continue North 61 degrees 49 minutes 18 
seconds East 14.24 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “C”; thence northeasterly 79.01 feet 
along a tangential curve, concave northwesterly, having a radius of 300.00 feet and a central angle of 15 
degrees 05 minutes 21 seconds; thence North 46 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds East, tangent to the 
last described curve, 12.85 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “D”; thence continue North 46 
degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds East 3.68 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “E”; thence 
continue North 46 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds East 55.62 to a point hereinafter referred to as Point 
“F”; thence northeasterly 132.29 feet along a tangential curve, concave southeasterly, having a radius of 
600.00 feet and a central angle of 12 degrees 37 minutes 59 seconds; thence North 59 degrees 21 
minutes 56 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 80.69 feet to a point hereinafter referred 
to as Point “G”; thence continue North 59 degrees 21 minutes 56 seconds East 28.26 feet; thence 
northeasterly 5.44 feet along a tangential curve, concave northwesterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet 
and a central angle of 3 degrees 06 minutes 51 seconds to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “H”; 
thence North 56 degrees 15 minutes 05 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 14.91 feet; 
thence northeasterly 26.44 feet along a tangential curve, concave southeasterly, having a radius of 
100.00 feet and a central angle of 15 degrees 09 minutes 05 seconds; thence North 71 degrees 24 
minutes 10 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 47.60 feet; thence easterly 37.91 feet 
along a tangential curve, concave southerly, having a radius of 400.00 feet and a central angle of 5 
degrees 25 minutes 48 seconds; thence North 76 degrees 49 minutes 58 seconds East, tangent to the 
last described curve, 41.09 feet; thence easterly 6.40 feet along a tangential curve, concave southerly, 
having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 3 degrees 40 minutes 08 seconds; thence North 80 
degrees 30 minutes 07 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 29.00 feet; thence easterly 
6.01 feet along a tangential curve, concave northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle 
of 3 degrees 26 minutes 46 seconds; thence North 77 degrees 03 minutes 21 seconds East, tangent to 
the last described curve, 40.61 feet; thence easterly 10.75 feet along a tangential curve, concave 
southerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 6 degrees 09 minutes 33 seconds; thence 
North 83 degrees 12 minutes 54 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 39.80 feet; thence 
easterly 22.26 feet along a tangential curve, concave southerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a 
central angle of 12 degrees 45 minutes 22 seconds; thence South 84 degrees 01 minutes 44 seconds 
East, tangent to the last described curve, 62.34 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “I” ; 
thence continue South 84 degrees 01 minutes 44 seconds East 53.73 feet; thence easterly 38.27 feet 
along a tangential curve, concave northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 21 
degrees 55 minutes 38 seconds; thence North 74 degrees 02 minutes 38 seconds East, tangent to the 
last described curve, 38.63 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “J”; thence easterly 15.88 feet 
along a tangential curve, concave southerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 9 



A-5 
 

degrees 05 minutes 58 seconds ; thence North 83 degrees 08 minutes 36 seconds East, tangent to the 
last described curve, 8.55 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “K”; thence North 85 degrees 
15 minutes 18 seconds East 58.95 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “L”; thence easterly 
32.49 feet along a tangential curve, concave southerly, having a radius of 75.00 feet and a central angle 
of 24 degrees 49 minutes 04 seconds; thence South 69 degrees 55 minutes 37 seconds East, tangent to 
the last described curve, 9.46 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “M”; thence southeasterly 
61.37 feet along a tangential curve, concave southwesterly, having a radius of 200.00 feet and a central 
angle of 17 degrees 34 minutes 50 seconds; thence South 52 degrees 20 minutes 47 seconds East, 
tangent to the last described curve, 10.78 feet; thence southeasterly 15.71 feet along a tangential curve, 
concave northeasterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 9 degrees 00 minutes 12 
seconds to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “N”; thence South 61 degrees 20 minutes 59 seconds 
East, tangent to the last described curve, 32.84 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “O”; 
thence southeasterly 20.88 feet along a tangential curve, concave northeasterly, having a radius of 
100.00 feet and a central angle of 11 degrees 57 minutes 57 seconds; thence South 73 degrees 18 
minutes 56 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 108.14 feet; thence easterly 7.83 feet 
along a tangential curve, concave northerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 4 
degrees 29 minutes 18 seconds; thence South 77 degrees 48 minutes 14 seconds East, tangent to the 
last described curve, 80.75 feet; thence easterly 7.48 feet along a tangential curve, concave northerly, 
having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 4 degrees 17 minutes 16 seconds; thence South 82 
degrees 05 minutes 30 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 54.90 feet; thence easterly 
27.66 feet along a tangential curve, concave southerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle 
of 15 degrees 50 minutes 50 seconds to a point hereinafter referred to as Point “P”; thence continue 
easterly 7.84 feet along said curve, concave southerly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle 
of 4 degrees 29 minutes 40 second; thence southeasterly 30.43 feet along a compound curve, concave 
southwesterly, having a radius of 551.22 feet and a central angle of 3 degrees 09 minutes 46 seconds to  
a point hereinafter referred to as Point “Q”; thence continue southeasterly 24.89 feet along said 
compound curve, concave southwesterly, having a radius of 551.22 feet and a central angle of 2 degrees 
35 minutes 14 seconds; thence southeasterly 47.20 feet along a compound curve, concave 
southwesterly, having a radius of 75.00 feet and a central angle of 36 degrees 03 minutes 16 seconds; 
thence South 19 degrees 56 minutes 44 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 36.64 feet;  
thence southeasterly 74.78 feet along a tangential curve, concave northeasterly, having a radius of 
100.00 feet and a central angle of 42 degrees 50 minutes 49 seconds to a point hereinafter referred to 
as Point “R”; thence continue southeasterly 17.41 feet along said curve, concave northeasterly, having a 
radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 9 degrees 58 minutes 33 seconds; thence South 72 degrees 
46 minutes 05 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 30.02 feet to a point hereinafter 
referred to as Point “S”; thence southeasterly 25.29 feet along a tangential curve, concave 
southwesterly, having a radius of 100.00 feet and a central angle of 14 degrees 29 minutes 28 seconds; 
thence South 58 degrees 16 minutes 36 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 53.69 feet to 
a point hereinafter referred to as Point “T”; thence continue South 58 degrees 16 minutes 36 seconds  
East 82.29 feet; thence southeasterly 78.72 feet along a tangential curve, concave southwesterly, having 
a radius of 400.00 feet and a central angle of 11 degrees 16 minutes 35 seconds; thence South 47 
degree 00 minutes 01 seconds East, tangent to the last described curve, 31.29 feet to a point hereinafter  
referred to as Point “U”; thence continue South 47 degree 00 minutes 01 seconds East 12.10 feet to a 
point hereinafter referred to as Point “V”; thence continue South 47 degree 00 minutes 01 seconds East 
24.03 feet to the most northerly east line of the Minnesota DNR Fish Hatchery parcel in the East Half of 
the Northwest Quarter of said Section 3 and there terminating. Said termination point being South 52 
degrees 50 minutes 04 seconds East 2281.93 feet of the northwest corner of the Northwest Quarter of 
said Section 3. 



A-6 
 

 
EXCEPT That portion of said easement that lies north of the Minnesota DNR Fish Hatchery parcel 
between said Point “K” and said Point “M”. 
 
The side lines of said easement shall be prolonged or shortened to intersect the west line of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3 and the most northerly east line of the Minnesota DNR Fish 
Hatchery parcel in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 3. 
 
TOGETHER with a 23.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northwest 
Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement centerline 
beginning at said Point “A” and ending at said Point “B”. 
 
Said drainage easement shall be prolonged to the southwest to intersect the east line of said Northwest 
Quarter. 
 
TOGETHER with a 10.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northwest 
Quarter of said Section 3. The center line of said easement described as follows: 
 
Beginning at said Point “E”; thence South 15 degrees 50 minutes 18 seconds East a distance of 29.93 
feet and there terminating. 
 
Said drainage easement shall be prolonged or shortened to intersect with the center line of said 
pedestrian trail easement. 
 
TOGETHER with a drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northwest Quarter of said 
Section 3 described as follows: 
 
Beginning at said Point “E”; thence North 43 degrees 16 minutes 03 seconds West 40.00 feet; thence 
North 46 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds East 8.99 feet; thence North 55 degrees 35 minutes 30 seconds 
East 85.23 feet; thence South 39 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds East 28.00 feet to the center line of 
said pedestrian trail easement; thence southwesterly along said center line 35.90 feet on a 
nontangential curve, concave southeasterly, having a radius of 600.00 feet, a central angle of 3 degrees 
25 minutes 42 seconds, a chord bearing of South 48 degrees 26 minutes 48 seconds West and a chord 
distance of 35.90 feet; thence South 46 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds West along said center line 
55.62 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
TOGETHER with a 10.00 foot wide drainage easement over, under and across that part of the Northwest 
Quarter of said Section 3. The center line of said drainage easement described as follows: 
 
Commencing at said Point “U”; thence North 75 degrees 16 minutes 21 seconds East a distance of 18.53 
feet to the point of beginning of said drainage easement center line; thence South 75 degrees 16 
minutes 21 seconds West 40.21 feet and there terminating. 
 
Temporary Easements ‐ Section 3, T28N, R22W 
 
TOGETHER with a 28.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement 
center line beginning at said Point “A” and ending at said Point “C”. 



A-7 
 

 
Said temporary easement shall be prolonged to the southwest to intersect the east line of said 
Northwest Quarter. 
 
TOGETHER with a temporary easement over, under and across that part of the Northwest Quarter of 
said Section 3 described as follows: 
 
Beginning at said Point “D”; thence North 43 degrees 16 minutes 03 seconds West 43.00 feet; thence 
North 46 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds East 26.36 feet; thence North 55 degrees 35 minutes 30 
seconds East 80.11 feet; thence South 39 degrees 46 minutes 14 seconds East 32.35 feet to the center 
line of said pedestrian trail easement; thence southwesterly along said center line 43.88 feet on a 
nontangential curve, concave southeasterly, having a radius of 600.00 feet, a central angle of 4 degrees 
11 minutes 25 seconds, a chord bearing of South 48 degrees 49 minutes 40 seconds West and a chord 
distance of 43.87 feet; thence South 46 degrees 43 minutes 57 seconds West along said center line 
59.30 feet to the point of beginning. 
 
TOGETHER with a 15.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement 
center line beginning at said Point “F” and ending at said Point “H”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 18.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and northwesterly and northerly of said pedestrian trail 
easement center line beginning at said Point “G” and ending at said Point “I”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 33.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and northerly of said pedestrian trail easement center 
line beginning at said Point “I” and ending at said Point “J”. 
 
EXCEPT That portion of said temporary easement that lies north of the Minnesota DNR Fish Hatchery 
parcel between said Point “I” and said Point “J”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 16.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southerly of said pedestrian trail easement center 
line beginning at said Point “I” and ending at said Point “J”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 22.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southerly of said pedestrian trail easement center 
line beginning at said Point “K” and ending at said Point “M”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 23.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and northerly and northeasterly of said pedestrian trail 
easement center line beginning at said Point “L” and ending at said Point “O”. 
 
EXCEPT That portion of said temporary easement that lies north of the Minnesota DNR Fish Hatchery 
parcel between said Point “L” and said Point “M”. 
 



A-8 
 

TOGETHER with a 18.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southwesterly, southerly and southwesterly of said 
pedestrian trail easement center line beginning at said Point “N” and ending at said Point “Q”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 18.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and northeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement 
center line beginning at said Point “P” and ending at said Point “Q”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 15.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and southerly and southwesterly of said pedestrian 
trail easement center line beginning at said Point “R” and ending at said center line termination point. 
 
Said temporary easement shall be prolonged to intersect with the most northerly east line of the 
Minnesota DNR Fish Hatchery parcel in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 3. 
 
TOGETHER with a 13.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and northeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement 
center line beginning at said Point “S” and ending at said Point “T”. 
 
TOGETHER with a 15.00 foot wide temporary easement over, under and across that part of the 
Northwest Quarter of said Section 3, adjacent to and northeasterly of said pedestrian trail easement 
center line beginning at said Point “V” and ending at said center line termination point. 
 
Said temporary easement shall be shortened to intersect with the most northerly east line of the 
Minnesota DNR Fish Hatchery parcel in the East Half of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 3. 
 
 
  



B-1 
 

 
EXHIBIT B 

 
Project Activities 

 
Eligible Activities: 
 
Paying the costs associated with remediating lands or property which are polluted or 
contaminated with hazardous substances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C-1 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, 
INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION - 

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS 
 
As required by the Ramsey County Contract Compliance and Debarment Ordinance, the City of 
Saint Paul (“Grantee”), certifies that neither it, nor its principals, is presently debarred, suspended, 
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded, by any Federal department 
or agency, or the State of Minnesota or  Ramsey County, from participation in the transaction made 
by the Agreement dated evenly with it (“Agreement”) between the Ramsey County Housing and 
Redevelopment Authority (“Authority”) and Grantee. 
 
As a lower tier participant, Grantee agrees that by submitting this certification, it will not 
knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless 
authorized by Authority. 
 
Grantee agrees to provide a list of its contractors hired for the Project to Authority prior to any 
disbursement of funds under the Agreement and update when needed throughout the Project.   
 
The terms of the Agreement are incorporated into this certification and all capitalized terms in this 
certification which are defined in the Agreement will have the meanings set forth in the Agreement.  
 
 GRANTEE:  

 
CITY OF SAINT PAUL 
  
 
By:  ___________________________ 
Its:   ___________________________ 

 
 
        
 

 
 
 



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 24-122, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plan in the Department of Parks and Recreation in the amount of
$400,000 for three grants awarded from the Metropolitan Council’s equity grant program.

WHEREAS, RES 24-35 authorized the Department of Parks and Recreation (“Department”) to apply for funds
from the Metropolitan Council’s competitive equity grant program; and

WHEREAS, the Department was awarded $400,000 for the following three grants:
- Hmong Cultural Plaza at Phalen Regional Park - $200,000
- Saint Paul Swims Safely - $100,000
- Rec Check Outdoors - $100,000; and

WHEREAS, the Department wishes to amend the financing and spending plan to reflect said grant funds; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there are available for appropriation, funds of $400,000 in excess of those estimated in the 2024 Capital
Improvement Budget; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and the advice
of the Long Range Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $400,000 is available for appropriation in the
2024 Capital Improvement Budget, and said 2024 budget, as heretofore adopted by the Council, is hereby
amended as attached.

See Attachment

City of Saint Paul Printed on 5/9/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: RES PH 24-xxx
2
3 Budget Affected: Operating Budget Parks and Recreation Multiple Funds
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 400,000.00        
6
7 Funding Source: Grant
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No
10
11 Charter Citation: 10.7.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29 Detail Accounting Codes:
30
31
32
33 Spending Changes
34 (Action Accomplished)
35 CURRENT AMENDED
36 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
37
38 1 20041840 63160 General Professional Services 100,000.00        100,000.00          
39 1 20041848 63160 General Professional Services 100,000.00        100,000.00          
40 1 40041900 76805 Capital Outlay 200,000.00        200,000.00          
41 TOTAL: 400,000.00        
42
43 Financing Changes
44 (Action Accomplished)
45 CURRENT AMENDED
46 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
47
48 1 20041840 43905 Metropolitan Council -                     100,000.00        100,000.00          
49 1 20041848 43905 Metropolitan Council -                     100,000.00        100,000.00          
50 1 40041900 43905 Metropolitan Council -                     200,000.00        200,000.00          
51
52 TOTAL: 400,000.00        
53
54
55
56
57 Spending Changes
58 (Action Accomplished)
59 CURRENT AMENDED
60 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
61 G4124831060001 63160 General Professional Services -                     100,000.00         100,000.00          
62 G4124831060002 63160 General Professional Services -                     100,000.00         100,000.00          
63 C193E27601180 76010 Land Improvements 1,455,000.00    200,000.00        1,655,000.00       
64 TOTAL: 400,000.00        
65
66 Financing Changes
67 (Action Accomplished)
68 CURRENT AMENDED
69 Activity Group Activity Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
70 G4124831060001 43905 Metropolitan Council -                     100,000.00        100,000.00          
71 G4124831060002 43905 Metropolitan Council -                     100,000.00        100,000.00          

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

Life to Date Activity Budget

ACTIVITY LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE ACTIVITY BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

Authorizing an increase in the Parks and Recreation Grant Fund Budgets in the amount of $400,000 for three grants awarded from the 
Metropolitan Council’s equity grant program.  This includes $200,000 for Hmong Cultural Plaza at Phalen Regional Park, $100,000 for 
Saint Paul Swims Safely and $100,000 for Rec Check Outdoors.



72 C193E27601180 43905 Metropolitan Council -                     200,000.00        200,000.00          
73 TOTAL: 400,000.00        



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 24-70, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plans in the Department of Public Works Capital Budget for the Robert
Street Project.
WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works has a federally funded project to reconstruct Robert Street from
Kellogg Boulevard to 11th Street; and

WHEREAS, the City of Saint Paul and the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) have entered
into MnDOT Agreement No. 1056008 to turn back this section of roadway to the City and for MnDOT to
contribute $20,613,000 to the project; and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Council is providing $800,000 in funding for Gold Line Station improvements;
and

WHEREAS, there is a need to add $6,490,000 federal funding to the project; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to add $2,690,000 Saint Paul Sewers and $824,999 Saint Paul Regional Water
Services funding to the project; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.1 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
there is available for appropriation funds of $31,417,999; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and advice of the
Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $31,417,999 is available for appropriation of funds in the Capital
Improvement Budgets, as heretofore adopted and amended by this Council, be hereby further amended in the
Capital Improvements Budgets in the following particulars:

See Attachment.

City of Saint Paul Printed on 5/7/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: RES PH 23-70
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Public Works Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: 31,417,999        
6
7 Funding Source: Multiple
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? No

10
11 Charter Citation: City Charter 10.07.1
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 Detail Accounting Codes:
25
26
27
28 Spending Changes
29 (Action Accomplished)
30 CURRENT AMENDED
31 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
32
33 1 XXXXXXXX XXXXX (Item description) -                      -                         -                      
34 1 -                      -                         -                      
35 TOTAL: -                      -                         -                      
36
37 Financing Changes
38 (Action Accomplished)
39 CURRENT AMENDED
40 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
41
42 (Choose Company) XXXXXXXX XXXXX (Item description) -                      -                         -                      
43 -                      -                         -                      
44 TOTAL: -                      -                         -                      
45
46
47
48
49 Spending Changes
50 (Action Accomplished)
51 CURRENT AMENDED
52 Project Group Project Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
53
54 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 76105 Streets Robert Street 566,546           29,417,999        29,984,545      
55 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 77005 Cap Int Serv Engineering -                      1,500,000          1,500,000        
56 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 77205 Cap Ext Serv Engineering 2,048,115        500,000             2,548,115        
57 2,614,661        31,417,999        34,032,660      
58
59 Financing Changes
60 (Action Accomplished)
61 CURRENT AMENDED
62 Project Group Project Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
63
64 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 43160 DOT MN Dept of Transportation Robert Street -                      (6,490,000)         (6,490,000)       
65 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 43905 Metropolitan Council -                      (800,000)            (800,000)          
66 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 43445 MN Dept of Transportation (2,323,115)       (20,613,000)       (22,936,115)     
67 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 43651 Muni State Aid Construction (146,545)          -                         (146,545)          
68 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 47565 SPRWS Construction Services (145,001)          (824,999)            (970,000)          
69 C-FMSCAP C212R33325106 55105 Program Income (Sewer) -                      (2,690,000)         (2,690,000)       
70 (2,614,661)       (31,417,999)       (34,032,660)     

Life to Date Project Budget

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Project Budget

PROJECT LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE PROJECT BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

Amending the financing and spending plans for the 2025 Robert Street Project.

- Adding $20,613,000 of MNDOT funding.
- Adding $800,000 of Met Council funding.
- Adding $6,490,000 of Federal funding.
- Adding $2,690,000 of Sewers funding.
- Adding $824,999 of SPRWS funding.



City of Saint Paul

Legislation Text

City Hall and Court House
15 West Kellogg Boulevard

Phone: 651-266-8560

File #: RES PH 24-71, Version: 1

Amending the financing and spending plans in the Department of Public Works Capital Budget to close out
2020 and 2021 projects.
WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works plans to finalize and close multiple 2020 and 2021 projects; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to adjust project budgets to match the financing to the spending prior to project
closeout; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to transfer $899,501 Municipal State Aid (MSA) funding from the 2020 and 2021
SPS Signals, Concord at 52 and Minnehaha at Western Projects to 2023 MSA Contingency; and

WHEREAS, there is a need to transfer $76,287 Capital Improvement Bond funding from the Rice Street,
Winnipeg, Hazelwood and Arundel Lighting Projects to 2021 CIB Contingency; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor, pursuant to Section 10.07.4 of the Charter of the City of Saint Paul, does certify that
$975,788 is available for transfer of appropriation of funds; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Saint Paul, upon recommendation of the Mayor and advice of the
Capital Improvement Budget Committee, that $975,788 is available for transfer of appropriation of funds in the
Capital Improvement Budgets, as heretofore adopted and amended by this Council, be hereby further
amended in the Capital Improvements Budgets in the following particulars:

See Attachment.

City of Saint Paul Printed on 5/7/2024Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


City of Saint Paul Financial Analysis
1 File ID Number: RES PH 24-71
2
3 Budget Affected: CIB Budget Public Works Capital
4
5 Total Amount of Transaction: (2,249,276)        975,788          
6
7 Funding Source: Multiple Transfer of Appropriations
8
9 Appropriation already included in budget? Yes

10
11 Charter Citation: City Charter 10.07.9 & 10.07.4
12
13
14 Fiscal Analysis
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24 Detail Accounting Codes:
25
26
27
28 Spending Changes
29 (Action Accomplished)
30 CURRENT AMENDED
31 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
32
33 1 XXXXXXXX XXXXX (Item description) -                      -                         -                      
34 1 -                      -                         -                      
35 TOTAL: -                      -                         -                      
36
37 Financing Changes
38 (Action Accomplished)
39 CURRENT AMENDED
40 Company Fund-Dept-Cost Center Account   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
41
42 (Choose Company) XXXXXXXX XXXXX (Item description) -                      -                         -                      
43 -                      -                         -                      
44 TOTAL: -                      -                         -                      
45
46
47
48
49 Spending Changes
50 (Action Accomplished)
51 CURRENT AMENDED
52 Project Group Project Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
53
54 C-FMSCAP C202E28527201 76105 Streets Payn Phalen Sidewa 1,268,000        (545)                   1,267,455        
55
56 C-FMSCAP C202G29328097 76105 Streets Minnehaha Western 337,000           (42,000)              295,000           
57
58 C-FMSCAP C202R30128099 68185 Traffic Services Kellogg Wacouta 330,786           (182,032)            148,754           
59 C-FMSCAP C202R30128099 68190 Engineering Services 79,000             (41,700)              37,300             
60 409,786           (223,732)            186,054           
61
62 C-FMSCAP C202T27500000 76105 Streets Local Street Alley 150,000           (150,000)            -                      
63
64 C-FMSCAP C202T27729327 76105 Streets Water St Repairs 1,805,877        (706,248)            1,099,629        
65 C-FMSCAP C202T27729327 All Other Spending 169,000           -                         169,000           
66 1,974,877        (706,248)            1,268,629        
67
68 C-FMSCAP C202T28200000 76105 Streets SPS Traffic Signals 426,115           (426,115)            -                      
69
70 C-FMSCAP C202T30020063 64305 Street & Sidewalk Repair Bike Improv Prog 100,000           (100,000)            -                      
71
72 C-FMSCAP C212C32528101 70105 GIS Software Concord & Hwy 52 35,347             (8,886)                26,461             
73 C-FMSCAP C212C32528101 76105 Streets 40,000             -                         40,000             
74 75,347             (8,886)                66,461             
75

GENERAL LEDGER (GL) - ANNUAL BUDGET

GL Annual Budget

GL Annual Budget

Life to Date Project Budget

PROJECT LEDGER (AC) - LIFE TO DATE PROJECT BUDGET
Complete this section for Grants, Capital, Capital Bond Proceeds, STAR, TIF, and HRA amendments.

 - Adjusting 2020 and 2021 project budgets to align with actuals for close out.

 - Transferring $899,501 of excess MSA budget balance to 2023 MSA Contingency project.

 - Transferring $76,287 of excess CIB budget balance to 2021 CIB Contingency project.



76 C-FMSCAP C212S33527203 64305 Street & Sidewalk Repair Jefferson St Paul 1,150,000        (424,253)            725,747           
77
78 C-FMSCAP C212T30000000 76105 Streets MSA Contingency 529,552.47      0.53                   529,553.00      
79
80 C-FMSCAP C212T31000000 76105 Streets Local Street Alley 150,000           (150,000)            -                      
81
82 C-FMSCAP C212T31200000 76105 Streets SPS Program 220,000           (122,289)            97,711             
83
84 C-FMSCAP C212T31700000 76105 Streets SPS Signals 450,000           (450,000)            -                      
85
86 C-FMSCAP C212T32800000 76105 Streets Mill & Overlay 344,709           (344,709)            -                      
87
88 C-FMSCAP C219T31820001 63160 General Professional Services Lighting Rice 15,000             (8,563)                6,437               
89
90 C-FMSCAP C219T31820002 63160 General Professional Services Lighting Winnipeg 55,000             (28,886)              26,114             
91
92 C-FMSCAP C219T31820003 63160 General Professional Services Lighting Hazelwood 17,500             (12,087)              5,413               
93
94 C-FMSCAP C219T31820004 63160 General Professional Services Lighting Arundel 100,000           (26,751)              73,249             
95
96 C-FMSCAP C232T36900000 76105 Streets MSA Contingency 1,381,262        899,501             2,280,763        
97
98 C-FMSCAP C219T31800000 79215 Transfer To Debt Service Fund 21 Community 35,000             76,287               111,287           
99

100 Financing Changes
101 (Action Accomplished)
102 CURRENT AMENDED
103 Project Group Project Account Category   Description  BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET 
104
105 C-FMSCAP C202E28527201 43150 DOT MN Dept of Transportation Payne Phalen Sidew (780,000)          545                    (779,455)          
106 C-FMSCAP C202E28527201 56020 Intra Fund In 2020 Bond Draw (488,000)          -                         (488,000)          
107 (1,268,000)       545                    (1,267,455)       
108
109 C-FMSCAP C202G29328097 43651 Muni State Aid Construction Minnehaha Western (162,000)          14,500               (147,500)          
110 C-FMSCAP C202G29328097 43810 County Road Aid (175,000)          27,500               (147,500)          
111 (337,000)          42,000               (295,000)          
112
113 C-FMSCAP C202R30128099 43905 Metropolitan Council Kellogg Wacouta (409,786)          223,732             (186,054)          
114
115 C-FMSCAP C202T27500000 56220 Transfer Fr General Fund Local Street Alley (150,000)          150,000             -                      
116
117 C-FMSCAP C202T27729327 43435 MN Dept of Public Safety Water St Repairs (619,877)          -                         (619,877)          
118 C-FMSCAP C202T27729327 56020 Intra Fund In 2020 Bond Draw (1,355,000)       706,248             (648,752)          
119 (1,974,877)       706,248             (1,268,629)       
120
121 C-FMSCAP C202T28200000 43651 Muni State Aid Construction SPS Traffic Signals (426,115)          426,115             -                      
122
123 C-FMSCAP C202T30020063 56220 Transfer Fr General Fund Bike Improv Prog (100,000)          100,000             -                      
124
125 C-FMSCAP C212C32528101 43651 Muni State Aid Construction Concord & Hwy 52 (75,347)            8,886                 (66,461)            
126
127 C-FMSCAP C212S33527203 56225 Transfer Fr Special Revenue Jefferson St Paul (1,150,000)       424,253             (725,747)          
128
129 C-FMSCAP C212T30000000 43651 Muni State Aid Construction MSA Contingency (529,552.47)     (0.53)                  (529,553.00)     
130
131 C-FMSCAP C212T31000000 56220 Transfer Fr General Fund Local Street Alley (150,000)          150,000             -                      
132
133 C-FMSCAP C212T31200000 55105 Program Income SPS Program (4,995,000)       4,995,000          -                      
134 C-FMSCAP C212T31200000 55505 Outside Contribution Donations (20,000)            20,000               -                      
135 C-FMSCAP C212T31200000 56110 Intra Fund In Bond Draw (25,405,000)     25,307,289        (97,711)            
136 (30,420,000)     30,322,289        (97,711)            
137
138 C-FMSCAP C212T31700000 43651 Muni State Aid Construction SPS Signals (450,000)          450,000             -                      
139
140 C-FMSCAP C212T32800000 54810 Other Interest Earned Mill & Overlay (100,000)          100,000             -                      
141 C-FMSCAP C212T32800000 56110 Intra Fund In Bond Draw (244,709)          244,709             -                      
142 (344,709)          344,709             -                      
143
144 C-FMSCAP C219T31820001 56021 Intra Fund In 2021 Bond Draw Lighting Rice (15,000)            8,563                 (6,437)              
145
146 C-FMSCAP C219T31820002 56021 Intra Fund In 2021 Bond Draw Lighting Winnipeg (55,000)            28,886               (26,114)            
147
148 C-FMSCAP C219T31820003 56021 Intra Fund In 2021 Bond Draw Lighting Hazelwood (17,500)            12,087               (5,413)              
149
150 C-FMSCAP C219T31820004 56021 Intra Fund In 2021 Bond Draw Lighting Arundel (100,000)          26,751               (73,249)            
151
152 C-FMSCAP C232T36900000 43651 Muni State Aid Construction MSA Contingency (1,381,262)       (899,501)            (2,280,763)       

Life to Date Project Budget



153
154 C-FMSCAP C219T31800000 56021 Intra Fund In 2021 Bond Draw 21 Community (35,000)            (76,287)              (111,287)          



Year One: City Department Projects
In the spring of the odd-numbered years: a working group composed of representatives from City 
departments and the CIB Committee begin to review project proposals and 5-year plans submitted 
by City departments. As part their review, the working group shares the list of potential projects 
with the community for input. When project review is completed, the working group forwards their 
project and plan recommendations to the CIB Committee. The Committee reviews, discusses, and 
holds a public meeting on the recommended plans. 

Year Two: Community Proposed Projects 
During even-numbered years, the process begins with the Mayor announcing City priorities for the 
coming budget year. The City and CIB Committee begin recruiting applications from the community. 
In the spring of the even-numbered year, the working group screens submitted applications for 
eligibility. All eligible proposals present to the CIB Committee. Online polling provides additional 
data that the CIB Committee may use while considering which projects to recommend. 

Capital Improvement Bonds 

CIB Budget Process



CIB Budget Process

Odd Year Processes 
CIB Budget Process: Year One: City Department Projects (2021)
● Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Proposal Review (2023): a federal 

program administered through the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) for a wide range of activities intended to create suitable living 
environments, provide decent affordable housing and create economic 
opportunities, primarily for persons of low and moderate income. Applications are 
accepted in odd numbered years for funding beginning in even years. 

● City-Wide Long-Term Capital Maintenance (2023): Funds set aside each year for 
smaller maintenance projects proposed by departments, project review and 
selection process occurs every other year to distribute $3M of funds. 

Even Year Processes
CIB Budget Process: Year Two: Community Proposed Projects (ongoing)

Capital Improvement Budget Committee Funding and Review



The CIB Committee forwards recommended capital 
improvement budgets for the following two fiscal years to the 
Mayor by June 30th. 

The Mayor proposes capital (and operating) budgets to the 
City Council and residents in mid-August. 

Every Year / Year Round 

CIB Budget Process

During the fall, the City Council reviews the Mayor's proposed 
budgets and holds public hearings. 

In mid-December, the Council adopts a final capital 
improvement budget for the next fiscal year and approves a 
tentative budget for the year after. 



Capital Workgroup uses data and engagement to create 
Citywide 5-Year Plan

Capital Improvement Budget Committee holds a public 
hearing, and recommends project priorities for 2-year funding 
cycle by June 30th

Mayor’s Proposed Budget is submitted by mid-August, 
Council Adopted Budget by December 31st

Capital Improvement Budget Year One: City Department Projects

CIB Budget Process

City Departments draft 5 – year capital plans



Mayor outlines City priorities and solicits applications

Community Applications:  The City and CIB Committee begin 
recruiting applications from the community. Projects are 
reviewed for eligibility. 

CIB Review and Community Feedback: eligible proposals are 
reviewed by the committee. The public can weigh in via online 
polling. The CIB Committee holds a public hearing.

Capital Improvement Budget Committee recommends 
project priorities for 2-year funding cycle by June 30th

Mayor’s Proposed Budget is submitted by mid-August, 
Council Adopted Budget by December 31st

Capital Improvement Budget Year Two: Community Proposals

CIB Budget Process



The CIB Committee forwards recommended capital 
improvement budgets for the following two fiscal years to the 
Mayor by June 30th. 

The Mayor proposes capital (and operating) budgets to the 
City Council and residents in mid-August. 

During the fall, the City Council reviews the Mayor's proposed 
budgets and holds public hearings. 

In mid-December, the Council adopts a final capital 
improvement budget for the next fiscal year and approves a 
tentative budget for the year after. 

Every Year / Year Round 

CIB Budget Process



 2025 Proposed Capital Improvement Budget 
Capital Improvement Budget Committee: 2025 Proposed Budget Changes by Program 5.13.2024
Changes from the 2024 Adopted budget are bolded and highlighted in yellow below.

Program Name Department 
2024 Adopted 2025 2026

Total Funding 

2025 - 2026
Funding Change Source / Note

Fire Vehicles* Fire 1,300,000$                        1,300,000$                  1,300,000$                  2,600,000$          

CIB Bond Sale Costs* General Government (OFS) 130,000$                            130,000$                     130,000$                     260,000$             

CIB Contingency* General Government (OFS) 150,000$                            150,000$                     150,000$                     300,000$             

Citywide Long-Term Capital Maintenance Program* General Government (OFS) 1,500,000$                        1,500,000$                  1,500,000$                  3,000,000$          

Community Proposals* General Government (OFS) 500,000$                            500,000$                     500,000$                     1,000,000$          

Real Estate Division Design Services* General Government (OFS) 30,000$                              30,000$                       30,000$                       60,000$               

Transfers to Debt Service Fund* General Government (OFS) 222,000$                            222,000$                     222,000$                     444,000$             

Library Facilities Design Libraries 500,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

 Athletic Complex Design Parks and Recreation -$                                    1,000,000$                 200,000$                     1,200,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Como Geothermal - Trio (Phase I) Parks and Recreation -$                                    6,300,000$                 500,000$                     6,800,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Downtown Park Improvements Parks and Recreation -$                                    1,900,000$                 1,600,000$                 3,500,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Eastside Community Center Design Parks and Recreation -$                                    1,000,000$                 200,000$                     1,200,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Hillcrest Design Parks and Recreation -$                                    100,000$                     100,000$                     200,000$              City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Revitalize Asphalt Parks and Recreation -$                                    1,400,000$                 5,425,000$                 6,825,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Revitalize Buildings & Parks Parks and Recreation -$                                    9,600,000$                 9,600,000$                 19,200,000$        City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Revitalize Courts Parks and Recreation -$                                    2,855,625$                 1,080,000$                 3,935,625$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Revitalize Fields Parks and Recreation -$                                    6,645,000$                 9,110,000$                 15,755,000$        City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Revitalize Play Areas Parks and Recreation -$                                    5,000,000$                 2,221,875$                 7,221,875$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 Revitalize Water Features Parks and Recreation -$                                    3,750,000$                 3,050,000$                 6,800,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 River Balcony Design Parks and Recreation -$                                    1,000,000$                 200,000$                     1,200,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

 River Learning Center Design Parks and Recreation -$                                    2,500,000$                 200,000$                     2,700,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

Asphalt Restoration and Replacement Program* Parks and Recreation 250,000$                            250,000$                     250,000$                     500,000$             

Carty Park Play Area Parks and Recreation 49,000$                              -$                              -$                              -$                     

Children's Play Area Improvements* Parks and Recreation -$                                    231,000$                     -$                              231,000$             

City 1% Sales Tax Parks Parks and Recreation 7,296,000$                        -$                             -$                             -$                      City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

Citywide Tree Planting Program* Parks and Recreation 330,000$                            330,000$                     330,000$                     660,000$             

Hazel Park Phase II Parks and Recreation 100,000$                            100,000$                     -$                              100,000$             

Outdoor Court Restoration Program* Parks and Recreation 236,000$                            236,000$                     236,000$                     472,000$             

Park and Library Capital Asset Revitalization* Parks and Recreation 200,000$                            200,000$                     200,000$                     400,000$             

Parks Grant Prep/Preliminary Design Program* Parks and Recreation 50,000$                              50,000$                       50,000$                       100,000$             

Prospect Park Play Area Parks and Recreation 113,000$                            162,000$                     -$                              162,000$             

Acquisition Fund for Community Investment Planning and Economic Development 220,000$                            220,000$                     -$                              220,000$             

Black Arts + Tech Center Planning and Economic Development 210,000$                            210,000$                     -$                              210,000$             

Business Investment Fund Planning and Economic Development 190,000$                            190,000$                     -$                              190,000$             

Cerenity Senior Care- Humbolt Skilled Nursing Facility Rehabilitation Planning and Economic Development 78,000$                              78,000$                       -$                              78,000$               

Citywide 30% AMI Housing Program Planning and Economic Development 245,000$                            245,000$                     -$                              245,000$             

Citywide Economic Development Program Planning and Economic Development 75,000$                              75,000$                       -$                              75,000$               

East Side Home Improvement Revolving Loan Fund Planning and Economic Development 300,000$                            300,000$                     -$                              300,000$             

East Side Homeownership Initiative Planning and Economic Development 225,000$                            225,000$                     -$                              225,000$             

Homeowner Rehab Program Planning and Economic Development 725,000$                            725,000$                     -$                              725,000$             

Housing Real Estate Multi-Unit Development Fund Planning and Economic Development 480,000$                            480,000$                     -$                              480,000$             

North End Economic Development Planning and Economic Development 100,000$                            100,000$                     -$                              100,000$             

North End Revitalization Fund Planning and Economic Development 200,000$                            200,000$                     -$                              200,000$             

Rondo Community Land Trust Homebuyer Initiated Program - Rehab Gap ProgramPlanning and Economic Development 150,000$                            150,000$                     -$                              150,000$             

Saint Paul Green Line Home Improvement Loan Fund Planning and Economic Development 200,000$                            200,000$                     -$                              200,000$             

Saint Paul Home Improvement Loan Fund Planning and Economic Development 200,000$                            200,000$                     -$                              200,000$             

Police Vehicles* Police 1,100,000$                        1,100,000$                  1,100,000$                  2,200,000$          

35E Bridge over Shepard Signals Public Works -$                                    -$                              300,000$                     300,000$             

3rd and Maria Traffic Signal Public Works -$                                    450,000$                     -$                              450,000$             

6th & Mounds Traffic Signal Public Works -$                                    100,000$                     -$                              100,000$             

Annapolis Mill and Overlay Public Works 2,150,000$                        -$                              -$                              -$                     

B Line BRT Improvements Public Works 250,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Bike Improvement Program Public Works -$                                    172,000$                     172,000$                     344,000$              TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

Burns/Suburban Sidewalk Infill Public Works 1,630,000$                        -$                              -$                              -$                     

CCB Kellogg - St. Peter to W7th Public Works -$                                    8,024,000$                  -$                              8,024,000$          

CCB Kellogg - W 7th to John Ireland Public Works 1,415,387$                        -$                              -$                              -$                     

CCB St Peter - 10th to Rice Public Works 1,254,728$                        -$                              -$                              -$                     

City 1% Sales Tax Public Works Public Works 21,888,000$                      29,884,000$                30,602,000$                60,486,000$       

Citywide Stairway Repair and Replacement Program* Public Works 250,000$                            250,000$                     250,000$                     500,000$             

Cleveland – Summit to Marshall Sidewalks Public Works 300,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Cretin and St Clair Traffic Signal Public Works 405,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Crossroads SRTS Public Works -$                                    1,185,760$                 -$                              1,185,760$          DOT MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION



 2025 Proposed Capital Improvement Budget 
Capital Improvement Budget Committee: 2025 Proposed Budget Changes by Program 5.13.2024
Changes from the 2024 Adopted budget are bolded and highlighted in yellow below.

Program Name Department 
2024 Adopted 2025 2026

Total Funding 

2025 - 2026
Funding Change Source / Note

Dale Street north of Front Public Works 325,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Dale Street Signal Enhancements and Modernization Public Works -$                                    500,000$                     -$                              500,000$             

EARL - MARYLAND TO MINNEHAHA Public Works -$                                    15,140,000$               15,140,000$        City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

Eustis/Cromwell - Territorial to Wabash Public Works -$                                    -$                              900,000$                     900,000$             

Grand Avenue - Snelling to Fairview Public Works 7,040,000$                        -$                              -$                              -$                     

Grand/Snelling Int Improvements Public Works 870,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

I-94/Marion Bridge Public Works -$                                    -$                              350,000$                     350,000$             

Jackson - Arlington to Wheelock Ped Imps Public Works -$                                    -$                              100,000$                     100,000$             

Jackson - Maryland to Arlington Public Works -$                                    -$                              1,700,000$                  1,700,000$          

JACKSON UNIVERSITY - PENNSYLVANIA Public Works -$                                    7,900,000$                 -$                              7,900,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

Lighting Improvements Public Works -$                                    500,000$                     500,000$                     1,000,000$          

Local Street, Alley, Sewer and Lighting Program* Public Works 550,000$                            550,000$                     550,000$                     1,100,000$          

Marshall – Snelling to Albert Sidewalks Public Works 520,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Maryland - Clark to Edgerton Public Works -$                                    75,000$                       -$                              75,000$               

Maryland Ave Traffic Signal Enhancements Public Works -$                                    600,000$                     3,038,000$                  3,638,000$          

Minnehaha - Payne to E7th Public Works -$                                    -$                              979,620$                     979,620$             

Municipal State Aid Contingency* Public Works -$                                    300,000$                     300,000$                     600,000$             

Pedestrian and Traffic Safety Program* Public Works 225,000$                            225,000$                     225,000$                     450,000$             

PELHAM - FRANKLIN TO MRB Public Works -$                                    -$                              18,450,000$               18,450,000$        City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

Purple Line BRT Public Works -$                                    500,000$                     -$                              500,000$             

Railroad Crossing Safety Improvements Program* Public Works 50,000$                              50,000$                       50,000$                       100,000$             

Ramsey County Traffic Signals Annual Program* Public Works -$                                    500,000$                     500,000$                     1,000,000$          

Rice St - Pennsylvania to Co Rd B Public Works -$                                    3,000,000$                 1,600,000$                 4,600,000$           MUNI STATE AID CONSTRUCTION

Robert - Kellogg to 11th Public Works -$                                    2,250$                         -$                              2,250$                 Assessments

Robert Mill and Overlay Public Works -$                                    -$                              1,500,000$                  1,500,000$          

Saint Paul Streets Paving Program* Public Works 19,020,000$                      19,020,000$                19,020,000$                38,040,000$       

Saint Paul Streets Traffic Signals* Public Works 1,000,000$                        100,000$                     100,000$                     200,000$             

Selby and Fairview Traffic Signal Public Works 338,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Sidewalk Reconstruction Program* Public Works 1,535,000$                        1,535,000$                  1,535,000$                  3,070,000$          

Signalized Intersection Safety Improvements Program* Public Works 240,000$                            240,000$                     240,000$                     480,000$             

Snelling - St Clair to Grand Public Works 400,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

Trunk Highway 5 Mounds to 61 Public Works -$                                    2,400,000$                  -$                              2,400,000$          

Trunk Highway 61 Near Etna Interconnect Public Works 138,000$                            -$                              -$                              -$                     

UNIVERSITY I35E - LAFAYETTE Public Works -$                                    7,900,000$                 -$                              7,900,000$           City 1% Sales Tax- 2025 Project Added to match 2024 Budget Amendment / Department  5- Year Plan

Victoria and Minnehaha Signal and Interconnect Public Works -$                                    540,000$                     -$                              540,000$             

Wabasha - 7th to 11th Public Works -$                                    -$                              1,000,800$                  1,000,800$          

Vacant & Hazardous Building Demolition Safety and Inspections 140,000$                            140,000$                     -$                              140,000$             

Total 79,588,115$                      139,782,635$             138,587,295$             


	May 2024 CIB Meeting Packet.pdf
	2024 CIB Community Process Timeline.pdf
	RES PH 24-95 Transfer of Funds from Twins Grant Special Fund to Victoria Park Capital Project Fund PARKS.pdf
	RES PH 24-95 Transfer of Funds from Twins Grant Special Fund to Victoria Park Capital Project Fund PARKS.pdf
	Financial Analysis amend


	RES PH 24-116 Ramsey County Environmental Response Fund.pdf
	TextFileInSite-07-May-2024-02-50-31.pdf
	5dff0b75-9d8b-4eac-b877-f02f84d1dc97.pdf
	RES PH 24-116 FA
	Financial Analysis Template

	RES PH 24-116 attach 3

	RES PH 24-122 2024 Met Council Equity Grants.pdf
	TextFileInSite-09-May-2024-12-52-44.pdf
	RES PH 24-122 2024 Met Council Equity Grants FA
	Financial Analysis Template


	RES PH 24-70 Budget amendment for the Robert Street Project.pdf
	RES PH 24-70 Budget amendment for the Robert Street Project.pdf
	RES PH 24-70 Financial Analysis
	Financial Analysis Template


	RES PH 24-71 Budget amendment for 2021 and 2022 Project.pdf
	TextFileInSite-07-May-2024-02-57-03.pdf
	RES PH 24-71 FA
	Financial Analysis Template


	Timeline Slides.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6

	2025 Propoosed Budget Department Review.pdf

